
10/01/2023 

MS Jackie Gorman 
42 / 48a Consul Road RD 
Brookvale NSW 2100 

 

RE: DA2021/2567 - 0 L Federal Parade BROOKVALE NSW 2100

Dear Anne-Marie Young / Assessing Officer

I am the owner of 42/48a Consul Road, Brookvale (The Kilns Complex) and have provided a 
submission in the past regarding the current Proposal from St Augustines College Brookvale.
I still stand by my initial submission where I defiantly oppose this demolition and construction in 
our neighbourhood taking place with St Augustines College.
In the past I have been in contact with Anthony Bataille, Head of Strategy and Compliance, at 
St Augustine College.
I run a business that takes care of woman birthing and postpartum care for a post birth mother 
and her baby. I have faced horrendous traffic to get out of my complex and the roads around 
the College in the past and have been delayed in a work capacity reaching birth traumas with 
high maternal anxiety and postnatal depression consequences. This was all addressed with 
Anthony at the time.
The existing proposal and new one they have submitted has not only got dire consequences 
for our neighbourhood and the residents involved, but a huge impact on the nature of work and 
care I provide. 
As stated previously, I extend a deep opposition to this proposal by the College.

Thank you for your time

Kind regards

Jackie Gorman 

From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 10/01/2023 11:52:15 AM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: Online Submission




